

Message

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-23 10:05:05 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: Re: Preliminary mark up of Fair Hydro Plan Act

Nothing really in Torys markup. They did not send it to Ministry or Blakes.

We also addressed the issue of IESO remittance notice and agree with Torys.

Peter is sending our comments to Ministry now.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Michael Boll; Michael Lyle
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Re: Preliminary mark up of Fair Hydro Plan Act